Sent: 16 December 2021 11:54
Subject: Re: Brooklyn

Hil

| am unable to make 11am but i will ensure-is onsite. Thank you.

Managing Director

e
‘ k : Address: 2 Victori Helier, JE2 4TG
Builders we - ozsse

Fax: (01534)

rror: [ - -
Sent: 16 December 2021 11:19 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Brooklyn

Many thanks

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | am going to be on site tomorrow at 11.00 with- our BC manager as
is now alleging water ingress caused by the roof. | am convinced it is not. You may wish to be around? | would

like to take- up to the roof to look at- gable wall.
Kind regards

From:
Sent: 14 December 2021 10:26

o R < -

Subject: Brooklyn




Sent from my iPhone
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Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it.
Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential
and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender.
Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey
purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.
Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional
circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for
viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public
authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under
this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response
to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment,
including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the
Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy
statement pages on www.gov.je.
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